
No. D-v-5s)tct 465+
H.P. Forest Department

Dated Chamba, the I o )48

From:$C.F. Chamba To:- Dir,,isional Forest Officer. Dalhousie.

Subject:- Diversion of 3.2808 hectare of forest land in favour of I-IPPWD for the
construction from Saila Mathla to Luhani (0/000 to 51205 Kms) within
the jurisdiction of Dalhousie Forest Division Distt. Chamba II.P.

Memo.
Please ref-er to youl oflice Memo. No. -5141 dated 08.09.2023 on the

subiect cited above.

2. From the perusal of your reply, it has been noticed that the following
points of the EDS raised b"v MoEF. GoI are not fbund attended:-

1. Point No. 3, the documents of Gift deed should be r-rploaded against additional

inforrnation as separate document with name as Gilt Deed.

2. Point No 7, Non-Forest land is not lbund marhed in the KML File uploaded on the

Portal. Please revise the KMI- with rrarking the non-forest land in distinct colors.

3. Point No. 10. Still NPV bill uploaded on tlie portal is calculated for Eco-Class-Vl

instead of Eco-Class-V.

4. Point No. 11. Approval of project/road issued by the Competent Authority is not

found uploaded on the poltal.

5. The Reply to point no. 12(i) and 12(ii) is requiled to be given, where no need of
replf is mentioned by you.

6. Point No. 13, Revised NPV bill for eco-class-C is required to be uploaded.

7. Point no. 14, The KML file needs to be revised" still the area of diversion is not

matching with the area rnarhed in KML file.

Therefble, \'ou al'e reqr.rested to attencl the above observations and re-

submit the cornplete case to this office. The proposal foldels as received under

reference are retuLned herewith to do the needful.
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